
 

Oakland Mills Community Association 
 Village Board Meeting Minutes 

 The Other Barn ~ 5851 Robert Oliver Place ~ Columbia, MD 21045 

 Board Members:  Bill McCormack, Jr., Co-Chair~ Ginny Thomas, Co-Chair                                          

Jonathan Edelson, Vice-Chair ~ Kay Wisniewski, AC Chair ~ Paul Verchinski 
Marcia White ~ Bill Woodcock  

Reginald Avery, Columbia Council Representative 
 

 

August 11, 2015 
 

OMCA BoD Meeting  
  

Mr. McCormack called the regular meeting of the OMCA Board of Directors to order at 7:04 pm.   

  

Present: Bill McCormack, Jr., Board Co-Chair; Virginia Thomas, Board Co-Chair; Jonathan Edelson, Vice-

Chair; Kay Wisniewski, AC Chair; Reginald Avery, CA Board; Paul Verchinski; Marcia White; Bill 

Woodcock; Sandy Cederbaum, Village Manager; Brigitta Warren, Event & Administrative Coordinator 

 

Also Present: Lynn Engelke, NEAC Committee Co-Chair; See Resident List 

 

Opening of Meeting 

 

 Ms. Wisniewski motioned that the agenda for August 11, 2015 (ATTACHMENT “A”) be approved.  

Mr. Edelson seconded and the motion passed (6-0-0). 

 

 Ms. Wisniewski motioned to accept the July 23, 2015 OMCA Board meeting minutes 

(ATTACHMENT “B”).  Mr. Edelson seconded and the motion passed (6-0-0). 

 

Resident Remarks 

 

 Resident Julia McCready talked about marketing Oakland Mills.  She referred to the Oakland Mills is 

Awesome Facebook page that has been promoting all of the positives of Oakland Mills.  She stated when 

she read the recent article in the Columbia Flier “it took the wind out of my sails.”  She felt it undid the 

work that had been done the past year.  She suggested that no Oakland Mills group can reach out to the 

press without first having the OMCA Board vote on it.  She stated that it is very important as to how 

Oakland Mills is promoted. 

 Resident Janice Santiago asked to revisit the installation of calming bumps on Kilimanjaro near the 

Oakland Mills MS and Oakland Mills HS.  She also talked about the continuous trash that she finds on 

the median on Kilimanjaro.  She asked if there was something that can be done as a community to take 

care of the trash.  Resident Margaret Mauro responded relating to the calming bumps that Ms. Santiago 

should start with Howard County.  Ms. Cederbaum stated that she will look at her previous notes 

regarding this issue. 

 

Marketing Committee 

 

 Mr. Edelson provided an overview of what the marketing committee is all about.  He stated that its 

purpose is to get the word out about Oakland Mills.  Mr. Edelson discussed the proposed new resident 



 

survey (Attachment “C”).  He is hoping the Board will approve the survey for distribution.  Mr. 

Edelson read the proposed mission statement of the Marketing committee: “The Oakland Mills Marketing 

Committee will work to promote Oakland Mills as a residential, business, and recreational destination.  

Objectives/How We Will Accomplish Our Mission: We will market to potential new homeowners by highlighting 

the benefits of living in OM through social media, print media, and collaboration with Columbia Association, 

Howard County, Howard County Public Schools, and local real estate agents. Using similar tools and 

partnerships, we will market Oakland Mills' many amenities to potential visitors and businesses. We will market 

Oakland Mills as a potential incubator for new technology. We will market to people of all ages to live, work, and 

play in Oakland Mills.” 

 Ms. Thomas complimented the Marketing committee for their work.  She also stated she would like to 

see the survey be approved with the understanding that minor changes may be made and any significant 

changes should be brought back before the Board.   

 Mr. Verchinski motioned to accept the Marketing Resident Survey as submitted.  Ms. Thomas 

seconded and the motion passed (6-0-0). 

 

Neighborhood Enhancement Advisory Committee (ATTACHMENT “D”) 

 

 Mr. Verchinski described the Neighborhood Enhancement Committee and what their purpose is.  He 

acknowledged the policy and the proposed changes to be made.  He requested that a straw vote be taken 

on each item.  If there are enough Board members that agree with item, put forth a motion; if not enough 

Board members, have each Board member who does not agree with the particular item, explain his or 

her reasons as to why not. 

 Committee Chair Lynn Engelke gave the timeline for the development of the proposed policy changes.  

She did state that the NEAC did not alert the media which resulted in the aforementioned published Flier 

article.  She stated the committees’ reasons for putting forth these policy changes. 

 Mr. McCormack requested to go through the proposed policy changes section by section, voting on 

each one at a time. 

 Resident Matthew Threefoot questioned the process of voting on each individual section as opposed to 

voting on the entire document. 

 Ms. Cederbaum clarified that the document that was being amended was a CA document titled 

“Covenant Enforcement Policy.”  Ms. Engelke stated that the NEAC was looking to elaborate on the 

process in the “Covenant Enforcement Process” document. 

 Ms. White stated that per their request she would like to meet with CA counsel before voting on 

anything in the policy.  Mr. McCormack stated that when we get to the discussion regarding that 

section, Ms. White should make that comment. 

 Ms. Thomas motioned to accept Section A. Goals and Objectives as written.  Mr. Verchinski 

seconded. 

 Resident Janice Rattley requested that before anything is changed, could the OMCA Board explain why 

the existing process is not working.  Mr. Verchinski stated several issues that residents had brought up 

which led to the need for a change.  He stated that in order for an outside developer to want to come into 

Oakland Mills, we have to make OM marketable. 

 A vote was taken and the motion passed (6-0-0). 

 Ms. Wisniewski motioned to add the following to the “Covenant Compliance Process,” dated January 8, 

2006 to be inserted below Item A.6 “7. The Covenant Advisor enters every complaint into the Covenant 

Compliance Log (Created in August 2015) that tracks in detail the status of each complaint until full 

resolution.  Effective August 12, 2015, all complaints submitted to the Covenant Advisor will be 

recorded and tracked in this log.  All preexisting open complaints shall also be entered and tracked.”  

Ms. Thomas seconded the motion.   

 A resident asked for clarification as to where the motion fits into proposed changes.  A resident asked if 

databases will be available to the public.  Mr. McCormack stated no, they will not be available to the 



 

public.  Ms. Wisniewski stated that a resident can follow up with a complaint that he/she made by 

asking the Covenant Advisor or Board member the status of the complaint. 

 A vote was taken and the motion passed (6-0-0).  Mr. Verchinski stated that once a case is submitted to 

the CA, it becomes public information.  

 Ms. White asked for clarification regarding B. 3, bringing the complainant into the enforcement 

process.  Ms. White disagreed with this and felt like it would be opening up a big can of problems.  Ms. 

Thomas stated the complainant does not have to choose to be involved.  Resident Margaret Mauro 

wanted the OMCA Board members to keep in mind the other side and not to forget those neighbors with 

less, some a lot less and to make resources available.  She stated that no mercy should be taken towards 

the banks or for absentee landlords. 

 Ms. Thomas stated that the Board is interested in finding out if there is pattern.  Ms. Engelke stated that 

there is an asterisk that was added to acknowledge residents who may need outside help. 

 A resident asked how the current system works.  Ms. Engelke stated that CA defines the current system 

as a complaint driven system.  A resident asked for clarification regarding the use of the word “staff 

member,” any staff member?  Mr. McCormack stated that “Staff member” should be changed to 

Covenant Advisor.  Resident Heidi Knott if sometimes might the complaint be retaliatory.  Mr. 

McCormack stated that a violation is a violation. 

 Resident Rattley asked if the covenant advisor has the authority to make the change to the property.  Mr. 

McCormack stated that yes; the covenant advisory has the authority to request that the change be made.  

Resident Rattley asked if the covenant advisor can enforce it.  Mr. McCormack stated no, the process is 

followed and then CA enforces it if necessary. 

 Mr. Verchinski motioned to amend Section B. 3, the second sentence, change “staff member” to 

Covenant Advisor.  Mr. Edelson seconded and the motion passed (6-0-0). 

 Ms. Thomas motioned to accept the amended Section B. Process.  Mr. Woodcock seconded and the 

motion passed (6-0-0). 

 Mr. McCormack requested to go to Section D first and go back to section C.   

 Ms. Thomas motioned that the OMCA Board set up a subcommittee to actually hear from the Board 

and any AC member some things that you want addressed in terms of evaluation of pros and cons of 

coming up with a staffing change.  Mr. McCormack seconded.  Ms. Thomas suggested the following 

individuals to be a part of his committee: Bill Woodcock, Lynn Engleke, Phil Engelke, Sandy 

Cederbaum, Charles Thomas, Reginald Avery.  Mr. Edelson suggested using the new data collection 

system and monitoring to see how long each part of the process takes.  Mr. Verchinski called for a 

straw vote.  Mr. Woodcock stated that somewhere along the lines there is a disconnect; the OMCA 

Board manages the Village Manager who manages the staff; so the OMCA Board has to own the 

process a little bit.  Mr. Avery read Robert’s Rules of Order, pg. 15 regarding a request for a straw vote: 

“A motion to take an informal straw poll to “test the water” in not in order because it neither adopts nor 

rejects a measure and hence is meaningless and dilatory.  If the assembly wishes to discuss and take a 

vote on a matter without the vote constituting final action by the assembly, it may instead vote to go into 

committee of the whole or a quasi-committee of the whole.” 

 A vote was taken and the motion passed (5-1-0).  Mr Verchinski opposed the motion. 

 Mr. Edelson proposed two changes to Section C. Timeline: number 2; should wait until the complaint is 

verified and number 3 is more of an administrative thing.  Mr. McCormack asked if Mr. Edelson had 

proposed language.  Take the sentence “A copy of the complaint is sent to the complainant…and put it 

in Section 3. The language should be changed to “The complainant is notified based on their stated 

preference.”  A discussion about proper placement ensued. 

 Mr. Verchinski reiterated the definition of a 360 degree review per a resident request.  He also 

requested to change the 4 letter process, to 3 letters.  He wanted the process to be that there are 3 letters 

sent out by the Covenant Advisor and then have it go to CA.  Ms. Wisniewski clarified the amount of 

time required by CA.  There are certain legal minimums.  Mr. Verchinski read from the CA Covenant 

Enforcement Process that stated “optional 3
rd

 letter sent with 15-21 days…”  Mr. Edelson stated that 



 

more letters in a shorter time is more effective.  Ms. White stated she thinks the timeline is fair and 

stated that she was with the understanding that the OMCA Board cannot vote on this section until they 

have met with the CA attorneys.  A discussion took place regarding the appropriate timeline for letters to 

be sent and how letters are sent to ensure delivery in proper timeframe.  Mr. Edelson proposed 2 

timelines, one if the property owner does respond and one if they do not. 

 Resident Jon Ditimasso does not agree with the 360 degree review proposed in the new changes.  He 

also questioned whether it was necessary for the AC to become involved in the complaint right at the 

beginning as proposed.  He stated that the initial observation of the property should be left up to the paid 

staff member assigned to do that.  A discussion ensued as to when the AC should get involved.  Mr. 

Avery cautioned the OMCA Board regarding the AC getting involved too early. 

 Mr. McCormack suggested that the Board vote on Section C. after modifications have been made and 

the OMCA Board has met with the CA attorneys during a closed meeting on September 1
st
 at 7pm.  All 

of the Board agreed. 

 Mr. McCormack discussed Section E. Oversight.  “Covenant enforcement is the legal responsibility of the 

Village Board. The enforcement process is carried out by the Violation Covenant Advisor, who reports to the 

Village Manager. The Village Manager discusses difficult cases with the Board on a case-by case basis and seeks 

their advice. The Village Manager and the Architectural Committee Chair oversee the entire covenant 
enforcement process. “He proposed three changes: in the 2

nd
 sentence delete “Violation”; 3

rd
 sentence, place 

“Village Manager” with AC Chair; and the final sentence should state, “The ultimate responsibility of the 

enforcement of the covenants rests with the OMCA Board.  Mr. McCormack motioned to accept Section E with 

his proposed amendments.  Ms. Thomas seconded and the motion passed (6-0-0). 

 

New Business 
 

 Mr. McCormack announced the Real Estate Education Seminar to be held at The Other Barn on 

September 30, 2015 from 7pm to 8:30pm.    Mr. McCormack also announced that he and Ms. Thomas 

along with village staff are working on an additional educational seminar (ATTACHMENT “E”). 

 

CCR Report 

 

 Mr. Avery stated that CA headquarters will be moving to its new location on Friday August 21
st
. 

 

Manager’s Report 

 

 Ms. Cederbaum distributed her report (ATTACHMENT “F”). 

 

Committee Reports 

Arts Advisory  

 

 Ms. White stated that last week she and the Food Lion manager were able to get into the vacant spot 

next to Food Lion.  She stated it would be a great space for her proposed art program, “Artomatic.”  The 

Food Lion manager proposed it to his upper manager who responded “hold off.”  She asked what her 

next steps should be.  Mr. McCormack to possibly ask what the exact issues were.  Ms. White stated 

she will continue to work on this.  She is also considering the old Columbia Bank space. 

 

Education 

 

 Mr. Edelson stated that the HC BOE central office sent him the question responses from the State of 

Our Schools meeting.  They are available on the OM website.  The Oakland Mills cluster now has a new 

BOE representative, Ellen Flynn Giles.  Stevens Forest ES is testing the electronic sign in front of the 

school to share multiple messages at a time. 



 

 Mr. Avery stated that Dr. Foose announced that Oakland Mills MS will be an extension of the early 

school model this coming year. 

 

Board Bulletin Board 

 

 Mr. Woodcock asked what the next steps are as far as following up with the County Executive 

regarding the Bridge.  He does not want it to fall off of the radar. 

 Mr. Edelson stated that the Forest Ridge backyard Bible study has built a new pathway from the 

building to the playground.     

 Ms. Cederbaum thanked Ms. Warren for the OM community best pool party ever.  She also thanked 

all of the OMCA Board member who were present. 

 Mr. Verchinski announced the Solar Coop Presentation that will be held August 12
th

 from 7-8pm in 

The Other Barn. 

 Ms. Thomas read thank you letter from the Girl Scouts.  

 

The regular OMCA Board meeting was adjourned at 9:50 pm. 

Respectfully submitted: Brigitta Warren, Event and Administrative Coordinator 

 

Follow Up: 

 

 


































	OMCA_Minutes_Final_8_11_15_2.pdf
	OMCA_Bd_Mtg_8_11_15_attachments

